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BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

. IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION

- COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR

- THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 5671
Order No, R=-5220

'kAPPLICATION OF ARD DRILLING CO,
. POR DIRECTIONAL DRILLING, LEA
CCUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

. BY THE COMMISSION:

§ This cause came on for hearing at % a.m. on April 28, 1976,
iat Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Richard L. Stamets.

i NOW, on this 1st day of June, 1976, the Commission, a
! quorum being present, having considered the testimony, the
,record, and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being

i fully advised in the premises,

FINDS:

3 (1) That due public notice having been given as required
'by law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the
subject matter thereof,

‘ (2) That the applicant, Axd Drilling Co., is the owner and
joperator of its State 10 Well No. 1, the surface location of which
ils 660 feet from the South line and 660 feet from the East line
of Section 10, Township 10 South, Range 32 East, North Mescalexro=-
gcisco Pool, Lea County, New Mexico.,

§ (3) That at its original bottom hole location, said well
ilencountered only tight non-comrercial porosity zones within
‘the Cisco formation.

3 (4) That applicant subsequently deviated the above-
‘described well by directionally drilling said well from a kick-
!Off point at approximately 7800 feet and bottoming it in the
_Cisco formation at a peint 892 feet from the South line and
q494 feet from the East line, more or less, of said Section 10.
' (5) That the applicant seeks to amend its original applica-
“tion to directionally drill said well to a target within 100

feet of a point 810 feet from the South line and 660 feet from
'the East line of saild Ssction 10 to the bottom hole location

‘desvribed in Finding No. (4) above,




e
Cage No. 5671
Order No., R~5220

{6) That the bottom hole location described in Finding
No. (4) above would be a legal surface well location in said
North Mescalero~Cisco Pool and the request for amendment of

the application should be granted.

(7) That at the above~described bottom hole location
applicant's State 10 Well No., 1 encountsred productive
porosity zones within the Cisco formation.

(8) That approval of the subject application, as amended,
will prevent the drilling of unnecessary wells, avoid the :
augmentation of risk arising from the drilling of an
excessive number of wells, and otherwise prevent waste
and protect correlative rights,

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1} That the applicant, Ard Drilling Co.. is hereby g
authorized to deviate its State 10 Well No. 1, the surface J
location of which is 660 feet from the South line and 660 .- i
feet from the East line of Section 10, Towi.ship 10 South, é
Range 32 East, Noxth Mescalero-Cisco Pool, by directionally
drilling said well from a kick-off point at approximately

7800 faet and bottoming it in the Cisco formation at a point ;
892 feet from the South line and 494 feet from the East line, ;
more or less, of said Section 10,

(2) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Commigsion may deem
necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-
above designated.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION C ISSION ;

Y e

PHIL_R., LUCERO, Chai n
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MR, STAMETS: We will call the next Case 5671.

MR. CARR: Case 5671, application of Ard Drilling
Company for directional drilling, Lea County, New Mexico.

MR, BUELL: Mr. Examiner, Sumner Buell appearing on
behalf’of the applicant, we will have two witnesses.

MR. STAMETS: The witnesses will stand and be

sworn, please.

(THEREUPON, the witnesses were duly sworn.)

WILLIAM T. PROBANDT

called as a witness, having been first duly sworn, was

examined and testified as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR, BUELL:

0. Would you state your name, please, by whom you are
employed, in what capacity and where?

A My name is William T. ?robandt, I'm emploved by
Ard Drilling Company as a consulting geologist in Midland,
Texas.

0 Have you previously testified hefore the Commission
or one of its examiners and had your qualifications accepted
as a matter of record?

A I have.

0. And are you familiar with what is sought in this
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t I case 56717

2 A Yes, I am.
3 0. What is sought by Ard Drilling Company?
4 A. For approval of the Commission for a directionally

5 deviated hole in the Mescalero-Cisco Pool.

6 MR. BUELL: Are the witness' gualifications

7 I acceptable?

8 MR. STAMETS: They are.
‘g g 9 0 (Mr. Buell continﬁing.) Referring ydu to what has
'g g 101 been marked as Applicant's Exhibit Number One, of which we
v
;? ;%EQ H only have one copy, would you, number one, explain to the
b ggﬁg 1231 Examiner why we only have one copy, and number two, what is
P gide .
_ -‘ééég 133 shown on the exhibit?
” .g Sfé 14 A, Yes, one of the reasons that there is but one copy
o'
. :-; i.: 15 i here, ‘I spent the night in Roswell coming up and this has
5 16 something to do with why I have no tie on. My car was gone

49 17 through and cleaned out of various things, cameras, geological
18 | equipment, I don't know what all is gone, but obviously I'm
19 shorthanded on several counts here and I'm going to blame

‘ 20 || part »f it on this., What I have here, part of this was

"

21 taken into the room with -me and I believe it will be sufficien
H 22| if you will bear with me.
i i 23 o} If you would like to refer to it over the Examiner's
24 shoulder feel free to do so, but will you please demonstrate

¥ . sy s
25 what is shown on Exhibit Number One?
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! A Yes, this is a plat on a one-to-one scale of the

2 Il Mescalero-Cisco area in Township 10 South, Range 32 Fast,

31 Lea County. The color keying and the red cross section lines
41 are indicated, I believe. Now, the blue shading is my

5 impression of the Cisco pay where it will be productive in

6| this area. ﬁara%n me, the gray Sﬁading to the south is where
7l T believe the pay would be absent. The red line of cross

8 | section represents a cross section that I have with me but thaﬂ

s g 8| is not essentially germane to this problem, however, it 1is
~
Q0
(2
S 8 10| available if the Examiner would like to see it.
- ggﬁ
wa i " The large colored dots, blue means completion in
3 o3 ~ . . . .
- ] %gg 121 +he main Cisco pay; green mcans completions in secondary
o §ea8
ol 13 zones not necessarily in the main Cisco pay; the yellow, [
i 2348
Iz £ 3 . , oo
' & gz“ 141 east-west trending eighty-acre tract shows the Ard Drilling
gog
=
s T o3 15 || company lease.
3 @ o
' g 16 On this yellow eighty-acre tract you will see three

i3

. 17 additional colored dots, small dots, and some arrows accompany%
18 ing these dots. Under your left hand there, I believe, there
194 is a small legend with the colored pen printing there showing

L i 4
: 20 || some further explanations, a legend there. The red arrow

21 | and the red dot shows the original surface location six,
' 22 f gixty from the south and east of Section 10. I believe there
23} is a purple dot there with a purple arrow showing the location

24 || of the original hole.

P 25 _ The blue dot, I believe is the third dot and the
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blue arrow. This shows the deviated hole and the approximate

bottom~hole location from this deviated hole.
0. - Referring you to what has been marked Exhibits Two

and Three would you explain what those are, please?

A All right, Exhibits Two and Three.
0. The two logs.
A. All right, the two logs. Essentially those are the

before and after loggings of the original hole and the
deviated hole. If I may, I would like to come up there and

perhaps clarify some of that.

Exhibit Two is the log of the original hole. In

this I have indicated in blue the main Cisco pay to

correspond generally with this blue color to show that thg I
gross carbonate section, that is the lithology is there, it
corresponds, it is present. However, the left-hand side,
which has a very small hard to distinguish little bit of
orange here. Orange to me in this particular project indicateé
porosity. Okay, there is not muéh of that even though we
have the gross section. However, in the second hole, the
deviated hole, you can see that there is a dramatic difference
in there. We have the main zone, essentially the same
thickness, the same lithologic characteristic, however, we
picked up some thirty-seven feet extra porosity there. Tﬁis
to us means that there is a primary difference in that this

definitely will make a well here in the main poroSity. This
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1 || probahly would not have. We think that this represents eighty

2 | percent of our producible hydrocarbons in this hole.

3 0 Referring you to what has keen marked for identificaj

4] tion as Exhibits Four, Five and Six, would you please explain

5 what those are?

6 A ves, this Four, Five and Six are waivers from

7] offset operators, mainly to the north would be Teal, to the
8 || east would be Pennzoil, to the south would be Texas 0il and

9| Gas in which they concur with our request to directionally

ing service

_ General Court Reperiing Service
825 Calle Mejia, No. 122, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

10} drill and so waive their objections to this.

1" 0. Mr., Probandt, in your opinion would the granting of

12 | this application prevent waste and protect correlative rights?

13 A It would. We feel that the hydrocarbons that we

Phone (505) 982-9212

141l will be able to produce, we think, in the deviated hole were

d morrish report

15 | definitely not present and not producible in the original

S1

16 vhole. We further feel ihat the correlative rights will be
17 || protected because the oil in this zone would not be producible
: 18 || from these other ieases and from‘this other spaced hole.
= 19 0. Were Exhibits One through Three prepared by you
20 || or under your supervision?
21 A, Yes, they were.
= 22 MR. BUELL: Mrx. Examiner, I would move Exhibits One
HF 23 ]| through Six inclusive at this time.
24 MR. STAMETS: These exhibits will be admitted.

§ 14 25 (THEREUPON, Applicant's Exhibits One
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through Six were admitted into ewvidence.)
MR. BUELL: I have nothing further of this witness.
MR. STAMETS: Mr. Buell, does either one of your
witnesses know what the spacing is in this pool, what the
standard locations are?

MR. PROBANDT: Eighty acres.

MR. STAMETS: Eighty acres. And do you know what
the order number is that assigns that? I went through our
records vesterday trying to determine this and I couldn't

find a special pool rule order.

MR. PROBANDT: 1 was present and a witness at this
hearing that established this spacing; It has been a matter
of three or four years, I think. I have no idea what the
number would be. At that time it was a Roger C. Hanks'
application for spacing. Mr. Hanks since that sold his
production to Teal who then has in-field on eighty-acre
spacing. It could be as far back as the late sixties.

MR. STAMETS: I think Qe need to find that order
before the case is ccncluded this morning.

Okay, you may proceed.

GLEN HARBERT

called as a witness, having been first duly sworn, was

examined and testified as follows:
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1 DIRECT EXAMINATION
2l BY MR. BUELL:
i, 3 o Would you state your name, please?
4 A I'm Glen Harbert.
L)
5 0 Mr. Harbert, by whom are you employed and in what
. 8| capacity?
7 A I'm president of D-I-G, Incorporated in Midland,
: &
8 Texas.
s 3 9 Q And are you familiar with the well in this case
2
@
g 8 10} that is the subject matter of this application?
®
] 8 ’;’:ﬁ .
A wE%N " A Yes, sir.
£ wal
& 'g §‘§§ 12 0. And what has been your connection with that well?
v nu\a:»\
. @'XAQ
. _: gf‘g% 13 A We deviated the wellbore and rxrvn a single-shot
. 8ous
E §Z°§ 4 || survey.
g S
. o g 15 0. And referring you to what has been marked as
@ 3
8 16 | Exhibit Seven, would you explain what that exhibit shows,
: 17 please?
. 18 A This shows where we kicked the wellbore off and
St 19 the direction that we kicked it and the bottom-hole location.
i 20 0. And what is the present bottom-hole location of the
L
21 deviated well?
A 22 A The bottom-hole lccation is at nine thousand and
P 23 || nine, true vertical depth is two hundred and eighty-four point].
[ 4
24 eighty-two foot north, thirty-five degrees and thirty-six
L 25 || minutes east of the surface location.
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1 o Was Exhibit Seven prepared by you or undexr your
2 supervision?
3 A Yes, sir.
4 MR. BUELL: I move the introduction of Exhibit |
5 Number Seven, Mr, Examiner.
g 6 MR. STAMETS: Exhibit Number Seven will be admitted.
7 (THEREUPON, Applicant's Exhibit Number Seven
B 8 was admitted into evidence.)
B 3 9 MR. BUELL: I have nothing further of this witness.
! e
g -g g 10 MR. STAMETS: What is the actual location of the
3
:‘ iégﬁ 1 bottom hole when it is measured from the south line and the
. §‘§§§ 12 east line of Section Ten?
L Bélg
' ;§§§ 13 MR. HARBERT: I don't have that information.
‘ 'g Efé 14 MR. STAMETS: Does your other witness have that?
. gbg 18 MR. BUELL: Do ycu know what that is?
' é 16 MR. PROBANDT: I can calculate it. It may take me
* 17 || a minute.
.
» 18 MR. HARBERT: I don't ﬁave a copy of the surface
e 19 || location.
: 20 MR. PROBANDT: Mr. Examiner, these calculations
) 21 indicate that the location would be eight hundred and ninety-
P 22 one point five, five feet from the south line and four hundred
H 23 and ninety-four point two oh feet from the east line. |
| 24 MR. STAMETS: oOkay, if any subsequent check shows it
1 25 to be erroneous, if you would advise the ‘Examiner,' I would
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Yl appreciate it.
2 MR. STAMETS: What acreage is dedicated to this
3§ particular well?
4 MR. PROBANDT: An eighty-acre tract which is the

51 south half of the southeast quarter of Section 10, 10 South,

8 32 East.
7 MR. STAMETS: The south half?
8 MR. PROBANDT: Of the southeast quarter.
- 3 9 MR. STAMETS: Any other questions of the witnesses?
8 IS
E g 10§ They may ke excused.
cosié“ " (THEREUPON, the witnesses were excused.)
g E‘aﬁ
'§§§§ 12 MR. BUELL: I have nothing further, Mr. Examiner.
&U(Ef\
O Tag |
- §g% 13 MR. STAMETS: If there is nothing further we will .
B O § ‘ |
- K-F-]
‘ggz_“‘ 14| take this case under advisement.
g 3%
= ‘
- :E % 15
® 3
8 16
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1 REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE

2 I, SIDNEY F. MORRISH, a Certified Shorthand Reporter,

3 | do hereby certify that the foregoing and attached Transcript

4 | of Hearing before the New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission

5 | was reported by me, and the same is a true and correct record
6 || of the said proceedings to the best of my knowledge, skill and

7 i ability. ‘

; /'\.,/ [
\ /
. ‘.‘:/ . /
9 W4 y
V ihin 11 |

i

Tl

-
vy
Q - Y
E 3 10 Sidnédy ¥, ;v!ff’)rrlsh 'CUS.R,
X i I
Q 3=
@ 2% 1
wé’) CXa)
B woa
TN
8 3§38 12
n‘\iiﬁ
O Xuag
il PR 13
585
"H 325 14 dc¢
S5 - roner sby o
O 54 a con SUtity that th
= npl Ayt < e for
= bi 15 the Efaei record of the D‘a«ecoazlfg()i
= = hea 2L hearing Of Case y QZ
& 3 by on._p do _
2 N Sy Ly 5 A
o0
New llexic ~reaad
6 011 ¢ .-
17 onseryy i
tion CommiSSJ’n
18
19
20
2 e |
22
23
24
25




Page k|
1 BEFORE THE
NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
2 ~ Santa Fe, New Mexico
April 28, 1976
3
4 EXAMINER HEARING
B ] oo e e e e ot ettt i e e 2 i e e o e e e e
; )
6! IN THE MATTER OF: )
)
7 _ Application of Ard prilling Co. for ) CASE
directional &rilling, Lea County, ) 5671
8 New Mexico. )
)
§ O ] e o e e e e 1 e e 5t s e e e e 1t e o ot B e e A B e e
0 ©
§ 8 10
x
ggg BEFORE: Richard L. Stamets, Examiner
2
wis
-§ Foo
5558 12 TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING
L ER
= 5&:‘3 13
5 o~E APPEARANCES
& §24 14
e 5g i :
Eég For the New Mexico 0il William F. Carr, Bsq.
o 3 16 Conservation Commission: Legal Counsel for the Commission
® O State Land COffice Building
g 16 Santa Fe, New Mexico
17 | For the Applicant: Sumner G. Buell, Esq.
MONTGOMERY, FEDERICI, ANDREWS,
18 HANNAHS & BUELL
’ Attorneys at Law
18 350 Fast Palace Avenue
Santa Fe, New Mexico
20
21
22
23 1
24
25 ' ‘ \




Page 2
' INDEX
2 Page
3 || WILLIAM T. PROBANDT
4 § Direct Examinaticn by Mr. Buell 3
5
6 GLEN HARBERT
7 | Direct Examination by Mr. Buell 8
|
8
g @
o &
2 8 10
G 1
il M
MWZE
8 548
5 §g§ 12 EXHIBIT INDEX
géag‘
.
.d§§§ 13 Page
iy
§§Z:F 14 )| Applicant‘’s Exhibit No. One, Plat 8
gop . |
o g 15 || Applicant's Exhibit No. Two, Log 8
? G
a 16 | Applicant's Exhibit No. Three, Log 8
17 | Applicant's Exhibit No. Four, Waiver 8
18 || Applicant's Exhibit No. Five, Waiver ~ 8
18 || Applicant's Exhibit No. Six, Waiver 8
20 || Applicant's Exhibit No. Seven, Survey ‘ 10
21
22
23
24
25
!




Reperting Service

General Court

sid morrish reporting service
825 Calle Mejia, No.

87501

3

122, Sant: Fe, New Mexico

Phone (505) 932-9212

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Page 3

MR, STAMETS: We will call the next Case 5671,

MR. CARR: Case 5671, application of Ard Drilling
Company for directional drilling, Lea County, New Mexico.

MR, BUELL: Mr. Examiner, Sumner Buell appearing on
behalf of the applicant, we will have two witnesses.

MR. STAMETS: The witnesses will stand and be

sworn, please,

{(THEREUPON, the witnesses were duly sworn,)

WILLIAM T. PROBANDT

called as a witness, having been first duly sworn, was

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. BUELL:

0. Wouvld you state your name, please, by whom you are
employed, in what capacity and whare?
A My name is William T. Probandt, I'm employed by

Ard Drilling Company as a consulting geologist in Midland,

Texas.,

Q Have you previously testified before the Commission
or one of its examiners and had your qualifications accepted
as armatter of record?

A I have.

Q. And are you familiar with what is sought in this
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Case 56717

A Yes, I am.

0. What is sought by Ard Drilling Company?

A For approval of the Commission for a directionally
deviated hole in the Mescalero-Cisco Pool.

MR, BUELL: Are the witness' qualifications
acceptable?
MR. STAMETS: They are.

Q | (Mr. Buell continuing.) Referring you to what has
been marked as Applicant's Exhibit Number One, of which we
only have one copy, would you, number one, explain to the
Examiner why we only have one copy, and number two, what is
shown on the exhibit?

& Yes, one of the reasons that there is but one copy
here, I spent the night in Roswell coming up and this has
something to do with why I have no tie on. My car was gone
through and cleaned out of various things, cameras, geclogical
equipment, I don't know what all is gone, but obviously I'm
shorthanded on several counts here and I'm going to blame
part of it on this. What I have here, part of this was
taken into the room with me and I believe it will be sufficien
if you will bear with me.

o) If you would like to refer to it over the Examiner's
shoulder feel free to do so, but will you please demonstrate

what is.shown on Exhibit Number One?

f
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L A Yeg, this is a plat on a one-to-one scale of the

2 || Mescalero-Cisco area in Tawnsip 10 South, Range 32 East,
Lea County. 7The color keying and the red cross section lines
41 are indicated, I believe. Now, the blue shading is my

5 impression of the Cisco pay where it will be productive in

6 this area. Pardon me, the gray shading to the south is where

7| 1 believe the pay would be absent. The red line of cross

81 section represents a cross section that I have with me but tha“

- g 91 ig not esgsentially germane to this problem, however, it is |
Q © ]
g g 101 available if the Examiner would like to see it.
@ 3
) %%EE 1 The large colored dots, blue means completion in
o S SN
- §§§§ 21 the main Cisco pay; green means completions in secondary
;ég% 34 zones not necessarily in the main Cisco pay; the vellow,
.g Ez:f 14 sast-west trending eighty-acre trac;t shows the Ard Drilling
% % 15 Company lease.
2 16 On this yellow eighty-acre tract you will see three

17 | additional colored dots, small dots, and some arrows accompanyn
18 | ing these dots. Under your leftlhand there, I believe, there
91 $s5 a small legend with the colored pen printing there showing
20 | some further explanations, a legend there. The red arrow
21 ané the red dot shows the original surface location six,
h 22 gixty from the south and east of Section 10. I believe there
23 ié a purple dot there with a purple arrow showing the locétion

241 of the original hole.

a 25 The blue dot, I believe is the third dof and the
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t I blue arrow. This shows the deviated hole and the approximate

2 || bottom-hole Jocation from this deviated hole.

3 0. Referring you to what has been marked Exhibits Two

4 | and Three would you explain what those are, please?

5 A A1l riaht, Exhibits Two and Three.
6 0. The two logs,
7 M 2ll right, the two logs. FEssentially those are the

8 | before and after loggings of the original hole and the

9l deviated hole. If I may, I would like to come up there and

87501

'g ,g 10 | perhaps clarify some of that.
B iégg " Exhibit Two 1s the log of the original hole. 1In
%;ggé 2] this I have indicated in blue the main Cisco pay to
'Eg&s% 13! correspond generally with this blue color to show that thg
'§ §§‘é 14 [ gross carbonate section, that is the litholoqgy is there, it
§0§ 16 || corresponds, 1t is present. However, the left-hand side,
é 16 | which has a very small hard to distinguish little bit of

17 | orange here. Orandge to me in this particular project indicate&
18 porosity. Okay, there is not much of that even though we
19 || have the gross section. However, in the second hole, the

20 || deviated hole, you can see that there is a dramatic difference

21 in there. We have the main zone, essentially the same

22 thickness, the same lithologic characteristic, however, we
23 picked up some thirty-seven feet extra porosity there. Tﬁis
24 | to us means that there is a primary difference in that this

26 | definitely will make a well here in the main porosity. This
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probably wonld not have. We think that this represents eighty
percent of our producible hydrocarhons in this hole.

0 Referring you to what has keen marked for identifica
tion ag Fxhibits Four, Five and S$ix, would you please explain
what those are?

A yes, this Four, Five and Six are waivers from
offset operators, mainly to the north would be Teal, to the
east would be Pennzoil, to the south would be Texas 0il and
Gas in which they concur with our request to directionally
Arill and so waive their obijections to this.

0. Mr, Prébandt, in your opinion would the grantingbof
thic application pievent waste and protect correlative rights?
A It would. We feel that the hydrocarbons that we

will be able to produce, we think, in the deviate@'hole weare
definitely not present and not producible in the briginal
hole. We further feel that the correlative rights will be
protected because the oil in this zone would not be producible
from these other leases and from'this other spaced hole.

0 Were Exhibits One through Three prepared by you
or under vour supervision?

A Yes, they were.

MR. BUELL: Mr. Examiner, I would move Exhibits One
through Six inciusive at this time.
MR, STAMETS: These exhibits will be admitted.

(THIEREUPON, Applicant's Exhibits One
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1 through Six were admitted Intc evidence.)
2 MR. BPUELL: I have nothing further of this witness.
3 MR. STAMETS: Mr. Buell, does elther one of your

4 || witnesses know what the spacing is in this pool, what the
5 standard locations are?
6 MR. PROBANDT: Eighty acres.

7 MR, STAMETS: Eighty acres. And do you know what

8 | the order number is that assigns that? I went through our

9 | records yesterday trying to determine this and I couldn't

3
g
s ;g 101l find a special pool rule order.
gé;g n MR. PROBANDT: I was present and a witness at this
E;gg% 12l hearing that established this spacing. It has been a matter
ﬁg,@,‘% 13| of three or four years, I think. I have no idea what the %
w Y~
.ggié 14 | number would be. At that time it was a Roger C. Hanks'
:; § 15 || application for spacing. Mr., Hanks since that sold his

g 16 || production to Teal who then has in-field on eighty-acre

17 || spacing. It could be as far back as the late sixties.

18 MR, STAMETS: I think we need to find that order

H 19 §| before the case is concluded this morning.

g 20 Okay, you may proceed.
L 2«1
v 22 GLEN HARBERT

' 23 [ called as a witness, having been first duly sworn, was

24 || examined and testified as follows:
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DIRECT. EXAMINATION

et e pvag ot - e

BY MR. BUELL:

0 tiould vou state vour name, pleasc?

:  I'm Glen Harbert,

0. My, Harbert, by whom are vou emploved and in what
capacity?

A I'm president of D-I-G, Incorporated in Midland,
Texas.

0. And are vou familiar with the well in this case

that is the subject matter of this application?

A Yes, sir.

Q And what has been vour connection with that well?

A. We deviated the wellbore and run a single-shot
survey.

Q And referring you to what has been marked as
Exhibit Seven, would van. axplain what that exhibit shows,
please?

2 This shows where we kiéked the wellbore off and
the direction that we kicked@ it and the hottom~hole location.

Q And what is the present bottom-hole location of the

deviated well?

A The bottom-~hole location is at nine thousand and

nine, true vertical depth is two hundred and éighty—four ﬁoin%,

elighty-two foot north, thirty-five degrees and thirty-six

minutes east of the surface location.
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1 0. Was Exhikit Seven prepared by you or under your
2 supervision?
3 A Yes, sir,
4 MR, BUELL: I move the introduction of Exhibit
5 {} Number Seven, Mr. Examiner.
6 MR. STAMETS: Exhibit Number Seven will be admitted.
7 (THEREUPON, Applicant's Exhibit Number Seven
8 was admitted into evidence.)
3 9 MR. BUELL: I have nothing further of this witness.
-g g 10 MR, STAMETS: What is the actual location of the
:5;5:;3 11 | bottom hole when it is measured from the gouth line and the
?éggé 12|| east line of Section Ten?
Egg?j 13 MR, HARBERT: I don't havé that information.
S
. 'é %z:n’% 14 MR. STAMETS: Does your other witness have that?
:ggéf 15 MR. BUELL: Do you know what that is?
§ 16 MR, PROBANDT: I can calculate it. It may take me

17 a minute.

18 ‘ MR. HARBERT: I don't have a copy of the surface

19 || location.

Y 20 MR. PROBANDT: Mr, Examiner, these calculations
21 || indicate that the location would be eight hundred and ninety-
22 | one point five, five feet from the south line and four hundred

e 23 || and ninety-four point two oh feet from the east line.

24 | MR. STAMETS: Okay, if any subsequent check shows it

25 ) to be erroneous, if you would advise the Examiner, I would
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' | appreciate it.
2 . MR, STAMETS: What acreage is dedicated to this
3| particular well?
4 MR, PROBANDT: An eighty-acre tract which is the

south half of the southeast quarter of Section 10, 10 South,

m

61 32 East.
7 MR, STAMETS: The south half?
8 MR. PROBANDT: Of the southeast quarter.
3 9 MR, STAMETS: Any other questions of the witnesses?
~
Q@ ©
§ 8 10 They may be excused.
- QY%
;}5;2 i {THEREUPON, the witnesses were excused.)
H e
5 §°§§ 12 MR. BUELL: I have nothing further, Mr. Examiner.
n.o‘gA
QX2 g ,
_: §g2 13 MR, STAMETS: If there is nothing further we will -
N
= N O
§§§“ 14§ take this case under advisement.
ESs 1
o 3 5
® 3
3 16
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1 REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE

2 I, SIDNEY F, MORRISH, a Certified Shorthand Reporter,

3|l do hereby certify that the foregoing and attached Transcript
41 of Hearing before the New Mexico 0il Conservation Conmmission
5| was reported by me, and the same is a true and correct record

6| of the said proceedings to the best of my knowledge, skill and

7] ability.
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4-26-76

State of New Mexico

0i1 Conservation Conmission
P. 0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

This is regarding Case No. 5671, scheduled April 28, 1976, concerning an
application to direciionally drill Ard Drilling Company State "10" No. 1,
located in the North Mescalero-Cisco Pool, Lea County, New Mexico.

According to the information furnished us, this well was spudded March 10,
1976, and drilled to a total depth of 9010 feet. The surface location is
660 feet from the South line and 660 feet from the East line of Section 10.
At 9010 feet the bottom hole is located 15.29 feet North and 161.50 feet
Fast with a horizontal displacement of 162.22 feet at North 840 East of the
surface location. According to electric logs no producible porosity was
indicated in the Cisco zone. 1In order to develop a pay zone in the Cisco,
the hote was plugged back to an approximate depth of 7800 feet and the well
is in the process of being directionally drilled down to the Cisco zone. It
is anticipated that the bottom of the hole will be approximately 480 feet
from the East line and 895 feet from the South 1ine of Section 10.

Texas Oil and Gas Company has no objecti

on to Ard Dr1]11ng Company s request
regarding Case No. 5671, scheduled f e

i
hearing April 28, 15976

Yours very truly,

TEXAS OIL AND GAS COMPANY

— . W LT PPN Wy DR

BEFO'(E L.X/ v’xINER STAM =TS

ON. CONSERVATION COMMIZSION
. _EXHIBIT NO._&A4~
CASENO., </ >/

Submitted by g
Heonng Date 28’ /9 26

hagora Cont ing TETTIOP N 2 W e R




State of New Mexico

011 Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Gentliemen:
Regarding case No. 5671, scheduled April 28, 1976, concerning an
application to directionally drill Ard Drilling Company State "10"
No. 1, Tocated in the North Mescalero-Cisco Pool, Lea County, New
Mexico, we concur with said reguest.

Yours very truly,

Pennzoil Company

By: ?{ l

April 26, 1976
N S

O uoc v
REFORE EXAMINER STAMETS |
CONSERVATION COMMIISION

Load i e, S0
CASENO._ 5677/
Submitted by ,@nﬂ

Hearing Gate%ﬁz_g /9 74

e e

Ol




State of New Mexico

0i1 Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Gentlemen:.

Regarding case No. 5671, scheduled April 28, 1976, concerning an
application to directionally drill Ard Drilling Company State "10"
No. 1, located in the North Mescalero-Cisco Pool, Lea County, New
Mexico, we concur with said request. _

Yours very truly,

R
. . .

; 1

; :

s_ AR y £y -, :

LSRR A W Y IS

P b e sy

i AR S NI i

N SN A e ] g » T :

COATE O, S G / ]

; !

$

. 1
Subsmittan by /ﬁzgf )
Hr;:_‘ii‘fn:.;-' [J‘G?Q‘Qfm- 2_?* 1% ?é §

: AR i
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DIRECTIONAL
INYESTMENT
GUIDANCE.INC.

P. 0. Box 7238 @ Midland, Texas 79701 @ Phone {315) 563-1490

STATE OF  pexas
COUNTY OF _ Midland

in the employ of the Directional

I, Loyd V., Jones s
Drilling Department of Directional Investment Guidance, Inc.
did on the days of March 9 519 76 thru

March 23 s, 19 76 _____conduct or supervise the taking
of a Magnetic Single Shot Survey by the
method of Magnetic Oriented Survey from a depth of 7805 M D
feet to 9037 M p feet, with records of inclination being
taken at approximately every 120 feet.
This survey was conducted at the request of ARD Drilling Company
for their State 10 Well No. 1

Lea County, State of New Mexico , in the
Field.

;{QL{AZ:%ﬂUL

Loyd V. J6hes

L/

STATE OF Texas
COUNTY OF Midland

Before me the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared
Loyd V. Jones _», known to me to be the person whose
name is subscribed to this instrument, who after being by me duly
sworn oh oath, states that he has knowledge of all the facts stated
above and that the same is a true and correct statement of facts

therein recited.

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 27th day of April

19 76 .
btdgg
Notary Public i? anggfor the

Midland County, Texas




DIRECTIONAL Y
mmnmrn
SUIBANCEINC. A
ety RECORD OF SURVEY
ARD Drilling Company :
State 10 #1, Lea County, New Mexico
JOB NO._._ 72616 . __ __ . DATE.April 26, 1976 . CHECKED B ,ﬁ
MEASURED | DRIFT vERTeaL | VERTICAL COURSE DRIFT RECTANGUULARK COORDINATES
DEPTH ANGLE SEPTh SECTION | DEVIATION OIRECTION [~ oo soutH T East WeST
- . N B A e ooy o nemrE ) PRV —-
1 78()51 2 3/4° 7801159 106.{43 ‘ S82E 15.:28 ' 161§59 |
2 | 7970 a° | 7966l28( 11633 10,07  N5w 22.[52 g 168}59
! .i ‘
3 8032 ' 4 3/4° 8028.11 119.182 4]. 59 N4Ww 27 .09 ‘ 163119
t i
4 8060 4 3/4° 8056 /01 121.66 2. 32 N 29.41 { 168,11
5 8156 5 3/4° 8151.61 128.98 8.78 N3E 38..18 168142
I :
6 8284 8 3/4° 8278.59 142.|59 16".15 N4FE 54 .31 169127
7 8409 11 3/4° 8401 .60 161475 22,24 NGE 76.47 171421
[
3 8533 121/4° 8522.89 183.196 25,74 M4E 102.?15 173}46
Y 8659 131/4° 8645.78 207 .141 271 8] N2E 129.;92 174192
10 8784 15° 8766.93 232.145 30l 77 N1W 160.;69 17492
11 8903 16° 8881./60 256./98 31, 80 N8W 192.!;41 17270
12 9037 118 1/2° 9009.57 284 .82 39174 N1lW 231.55 16580
Clogurc 284.§2' N3SP36'E ! E
a !
DIG] inc. LCallculatiohs are ba: ed on lthc Averabinb Method.
Calgulations {8 7805 kaken firoj Sperriy jun Surbey).
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AR IDPRILLING OCOMPPANY o, Ve, o
P. O. BOX 1030 ‘
MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701

308 WALL TOWERS EAST
915-684-5716

May 4, 1976

New Mexico 0i] Conservation Commission
State of New Mexico

P. 0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Attention Mr. Dick Stamets
Re: Ard Drilling Company State "10" No. 1

Section 10, T-10-S, R-32-E
Lea County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Per our telephone conversaticn on May 3, 1976, we are attaching the following
data on the subject well:

1. Deviation record from 0 to 3463 feet.
2. Sperry-Sun Multishot survey from 3463 to 7805 feet.

Directional Investment Guidance, Inc. Magnetic Single Shot Survey
on the deviated hole from 7805 to 9037 feet.

W

Form C-103, Sundry Notices and Reports on Wells for work to date have been
filed with the Hobbs, New Mexico office.

Yours very truly,

%&W

N. W. Harrison
Manager

NWH:CW
Attachments




NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

I ATARNTENE ".u\"\' cor ""‘

OPERATOR Ard Drilling Company ADDRESS P. 0. Box 1030:7M1d1aﬁd§‘Texas 79701

FIELD North Mescalero LEASE State "10" MELL NO. 1]

LOCATION 660' FSL and 660' FEL of Section 10, T-10-S, R-32-E, Lea County, New Mexico
DEVIATION RECORD

26QU.
42+ =
6190476+ DEPTH DEGREES
ge25 X
bes = 430 1
170 % 7. 925 1
, 71395 3/4
RS0 SR T 3/4
L395e \\\ 2192 3/4
L2330 2648 - 3/4.
st - 3086 5 1- -3/4
1253 X - ' .
1e3 = o 3463 2 -1/4
16¢ 3t- '
3086« +
4edg. - rirectional Survey for intervals 3463 to 7805 feet
o 438e .
l derR X Investment Guidance, Inc. survey for new interval
5 301 =
: 14e -
3463¢ +
30860 -
377 %
3e77 X knowledge of Deviation Record:
: 3¢9 =
i 15 %~ . 1 have personal knowledge of the data and facts placed on this
‘ ; iation is true and complete.
150 + - '
14 + WWM_N
16« + Signature
17« +
62¢ * Ard Drilling Company

Company

COUNTY OF MIDLAND .
Before me, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared
N, W, Harrison , known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed. hereto,
who, after being duly sworn, on oath states that he is acting at the direction and on
behalf of the operator of the well identified in this instrument and that such we]l was

not intentionally deviated from the vertical.
4>;%¢(«J&¥%Lﬂ/Lt4bw~\¥

S1gnature
Manager, Ard Drilling Company
Title
Sworn and Subscribed to before me, this the __ 4th  day o May » 1976

| | g 20020 .# S.R. McKINNEY, JR.

Notary Public in and for Midiand County,
Texas.

- | MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:

June 1, 1977 -




DIRECTIONAL
INVESTMENT

QUIDANCE,INC. . LAY - 1976 ﬁt‘

)HHWmmMmNmmM
Santa Fe

P. 0. Box 7238 @ Midland, Texas 79701 @ Phone (915) 563-1490

STATE OF  mayne
COUNTY OF Midland

I, . Loyd V. Jones s In the employ of the Directional

Drilling Department of Directional Investment Guidance, Inc.

did on the days of March 9 19 76 thru
March 23 s 19 76 conduct or supervise the taking

of a agnetic Single Shot Survey by the
method of Magneﬁic Oriented Survey from a depth of 7805 M. D
feet to feet, with records of inclination beling

9037 M D____
taken at approximately every 120 feet.
This survey was conducted at the request of ABD_Drllllng_CQmpany

for their State 10 Well No.
Lea County, State of New Mex1co s in the

Field.

STATE OF
COUNTY OF_Midland

Before me the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared
Lovd V. Jones , known to me to be the person whose
name is subscribed to this dnstrument, who after being by me duly
sworn on ocath, states that he has knowledge of all the facts stated
above and that the same 1is a true and correct statement of facts

thereln recited.

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 27th_day of _ aApril s
13 76 :

LI XA X e
\( "" \ng LA dome fo-fg-\

o jagﬂ, “Notary Public ir And for the
: /\ DY Midland County, Texas

"Vm\\“‘“'

EEMTITTTTE LA




i |
RECORD OF SURVEY
ARD Drilling Company
State 10 #1, Lea County, New Mexico
mn . JOB NO.__ 7016, __.. _.___. DATEApril 26, 1970 . chHeckeo By, ~ #
MEASURED DRIFT VE‘%BrllJCEAL VERTICAL COURSE _DRIFT RECTANG!ILAR COORDINATES
DEPTH ANGLE DEPTH SECTION | DEVIATION D'RICTION NORTH SOUTH EAST WEST
1 7805 2 3/4° 7801459 106./43 S82E 15.28 16159
2 7970 4° 7966 428 116 )33 10,07 NS5W 22.]52 168359
3 8032 4 3/4° 802811 119.182 4. 59 NAW 27.09 168}19
4 8060 4 3/4° 8056401 12166 2.3 N 29.141 16811
5 8156 5 3/4° 615161 128.198 8. 74 N3E 38.118 168142
6 8284 8 3/4° 827859 142.159 16, 15 N4E 54.131 169127
7 8409 11 3/4°| 8401.60 161.175 22|, 24 NG6E 76.147 171}21
8 8533 12 1/74°| 8522.89 183.196 25|, 78 N4E 102.h5 173i46
9 8659 131/4° | 8645.78 207.41 271. 81 N2E 129.92 17492
10 8784 15° 8766.93 232.145 30,777 N1l1W 160./69 174192
11 8903 16° 8881.60 256.[98 311 80 N8W 192.41 172{70
9037 18 1/2°| 9009.57 284.{82 39l 74 N1lw 231.55 165 80
S S |
ure 284.42' N35P36'E i
| | i
Inc. Calculatiops are jbaged on [thg Averapi Method. i
ulatio‘ns @ 7805 kaken flrom Sperrly qun Surpey|. : ’
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sperry-sun &

J. A. Foucha
Preasivent

April 12, 1976

ARD Drilling Company
£.0. Box 1030
Midland, TX 79701

Gentlemen:

The enclosed film and five folders show the results of

our Multishot survey job no. MS-6407, on the State "10"
lease well no. 1, in Lea County, NM on April 10, 1976.

This survey was ran from 3,463 feet to a depth of 7,805
feet. '

This folder contains the original of the computation sheet,

and field data sheet.

It has been a pleasure to perform this survey for you.
Very truly yours,

SPERRY-SUN, INC.

AL TN

Glenn A. Belote
Districct Manager

GAB/jp
enclosures




8 7 SPERRY-SUN WELL SURVEYING COMPANY
Cietml MAGNETIC MULTISHOT FIELD DATA AND TIME SHEET NO. 1
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Docket No. 13-76

Dockets Nos. 14-76 and 15-76 are tentatively set for hearing on May 12 and May 26, 1976, Applications for
hearing must be filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing date.

DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING - WEDNESDAY - APRIL 28, 1976

9 AM, - OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION CONFERENCE ROOM,
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases will be heard before Richard L. Stamets, Examiner, or Danfel S. Nutter, Alternate Examiner:

CASE 5670: Application of Read & Stevens, Inc, for an unorthodox location and directional drilling, Chaves
County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to deviate its Harris-
Federal Well No. 3, the surface location of which is 660 feet from the South line and 1980 feet
from the East line of Section 27, Towmship 15 South, Range 28 East, Chaves County, New Mexico,
by directionally drilling said well fron a kick-off point at approxfmately 6000 feet and bottoning
it at an unorthodox location in the Pennsylvanian format{on within 250 feet of a point 990 feet
from the South line and 1650 feet from the East line of said Section 27, the S/2 of the Section

to be dedicated to the well, .

‘4/‘

“__CASE 5671: Application of Ard Drilling Co. for directional driltling, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant,
in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to deviate its State 10 Well No. 1, the surface
location of which 1s 660 feet from the South and East lines of Section 10, Township 10 South,
Rarge 32 East, North Mescalero-Cisco Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, by directionally drilling
gaid well from a kick-off point at approximately 7800 feet and bottoming 1t in the Cisco forma-
tion within 100 feet of a point 810 feet from the South line and 660 feet from the East line

of said Section 10,

CASE 5672: Application of Horace F, McKay, Jr. for downhole commingling and sirultaneous dedication, San
Juan County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole
comvingling of Aztec~Fruitland and Aztec-Pictured Cl1iffs gas production fn the wellbore of his
Beardon “A™ Well No. 1, located in Unit C of Section 19, Township 29 North, Range 10 West, San
Juan County, New Mexico. Applicant further seeks approval for the simultancous dedication of
the NW/4 of said Section 19 to the above-described well and his Beardon Well No. 1 in Unit E

of seid Section 19.

CASE 5673: Applicaticn of David Fasken for approval of sn unstihodox gas well locztion, Eddy County,

New Mexico., Applicant, in the abave-styled cause, seeks approval f{ot the unorthodox location

of a well to be drilled 1980 feet from the South line and 660 feet from the West line of Section
32, Township 20 Scuth, Range 25 East, Cemeterv-Morrow Gas Pool, Eddy County, New Mexice, the

5/2 of said Section 32 to be dedicated to the well,

CASE 5674: Application of Agua, Inc. for an extension of time and amendment of Orders Nos. R-4495-A and
R-4495~B, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the amendment of
C Orders Nos. R-4495-A and R-4495-B to permit disposal, after the current May 7, 1976, deadlire,
R of produced salt water through perforations from 4230 feet to 4320 feet in its SWD Well No. C-2,
. located in Unit C of Section 2, Township 22 South, Range 37 East, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant seeks the amendment of said orders to permit such disposal for an additional 90-day
- period after May 7, 1976, and thereafter until 30 days after the entry of an order favorabdble

to the applicant in Case No, 5644,

i

CASE 5675: Application of Merrion & Bayless for a dual completion and downhole cormingling, Sandoval l

County, MNew Mexico., Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the dual completion

{combination) of its Jicarilia 428 wWell No. 2, located in Unit A of Section 31, Township 23

North, Range 4 West, Sandoval County, New Mexico, by cementing parallel srrings of 2 7/2%-inch

zasing and 4 1/2-inch casing in a cormon ua1ltcrc, completing sald well dn such & Gauner as o

commingle undesignated Pictured Cliffs and undesignated Chacon gas production im the 2 7/8-inch

casing, and to commingle various undesignated Mesaverde, Mancos, Gallup, Carlisle, and Graneros

gas stringers in:ths % 1/2-inch casing.

CASE 5443: (Reopened & Continued)

In the matter of Case 5443 being reopened pursuant to the provisions of Order No. R-4994, which
order established special rules and regulations for the East Lusk-Bone Spring 041 Pool, Lea
County, New Mexico, including a provision for 160-acre spacing and proration units, All
interested parties may appear and show cause why said pool should not be developed on less

than 160-acre spacing units,
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April 9, 1976

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
State of New Mexico

P. 0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Attention Mr. Dan Nutter, Chief Engineer Ceasr 5671

Re: Ard Drilling Company State "10" Well No. 1
Located 660 feet from the South and East
Lines of Section 10, T-10-S, R-32-E
Lea County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

The well in caption was drilled to a total depth of 9010 feet in the Cisco
pay. However, the norosity was absent. We plan to nlug back to 7800 feet
and d1rect1ona11y drill due north to a point approximately 230 feet from
the original hole, which we believe will put us back into the porosity.

We request a formal hearing so that we can obtain permiscion to accompli
this.

Yours very truly,

Shee1er
,//Vlce-Pres1dent

JERS:CW




DRAPT
dx/ BEFORE THE OIXIL CONSERVATTION COMMISSION
OF THE STATL OI' NEW MEXICO

.
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N IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING

N CALLED BY THE OFL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR
THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 5671

Order No. R~ .52.20

+APPLICATION OF ARD DRILLING CO.

‘FOR DIRECTIONAL DRILLING, LEA 27
/pA {COUNTY, NEW MEXICO. (;;lf y

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION Z !
'BY THE COMMISSION:
This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on April 28 |
;{1976 , at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Richard L. Stamets.
NOW, on this day of May , 1976 , the Commission;
.a quorum being present, having considered the testimony, the record,
‘and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised

"in the premises, j

EI
i

{
i FINDS: .o ]
|

!
: (1) That due public notice having been given as required by

“law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject :
matter thereof. ;

Y
it

Q (2) That the applicant, Ard Drilling Co., is the owner and

‘operator of its State 10 Well No. 1, the surface location of which

X

i
i
fis 660 feet from the South ard line and 660 feet from the East

nllne of Section 10, Township 10 South, Range 32 East, North

v

Mescalero ~-Cisco Pool, Lea County, New Mexico.

Subae u dc,_,“_// P{*— oéaue—
(4 That applicant

described well by directionally drilling said well from a kick-off

H

3}
|
!

Iip01nt at approximately 7800 feet and bottoming it in the Cisco forma~
i (—
'tlcn w&éhen—&@@-&aat‘ui*a point 838 feet from the South line and

2 ore or les s
499‘ feet from the East linejof said Section 10.

C3) VZ‘VL 4% yg or//uc/ ér) /%/‘n éa/
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...2._
Case No. 5071
Order No. R-

'a.S Qnomllfdc

(29 That approval of the subject application‘will prevent
the drilling of unnecessary wells, avoid the augmentation of
"risk arising from the drilling of an excessive number of wells,

“and otherwise prevent waste and protect correlative rights.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That the applicant, Ard Drilling Co., is hereby

it authorized to deviate its State 10 Well No. 1, the surface location

i of which is 660 feet from the South line and 660 feet from the

i
|
i
1

¢ East linc of Scction 10, Township 186 South, Range 32 East, North
Mescalero~Cisco Pool, by directionally drilling said well from

y 7800 feet ana bottoming it in
. . av . 872
the Cisco formation wethiiedldffaatbod a point 948 feet from the
794 2 Pore Or [ess,
South line and %68~ feet from the East linegof said Section 10.

1 ﬂ\\RBQVIDED HOWEVER, that prior to said directionally drilding,

applicant shall determine the subsurface location gf the "kick

duent to said

of f" point at appxoximately 7800 feet and subsg

directional drilling applicant shall deterhine the subsurface

i location of the bottom of t vy means of continuous multi-

shot directional surveys with points no more than 100 feet

apart; that the operator shall cause e surveying company to

foward a copy of t survey reports direct to the Commission's

Mexico, and that

P. 0. Box 2088, Santa Fe, New

4

Santa Fe Offig
the operator shall notify the Commission's Hobbs Distriqt Office

e date and time said surveys are to be commenced.

i (2) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the

i entry of such further orders as the Commission may deem necessary.

8 DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-

' above designated.




